
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Could you please help me with the following questions: 
  
1. Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this?  
         (like,from India or Canada) 
 Yes. Must have a DUNS number.  
2. Whether we need to come over there for meetings? 
 Yes. 
3. Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? 
        (like, from India or Canada) 
 Need to come to Nebraska for meetings.  
4. Can we submit the proposals via email? 
 Please see submission requirements in RFP.  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. Can we assume there are established boundary line agreements for each tract? 
No. 
Those details will be provided to successful advertising bidders. Some tracts have agreements and some 
do not. Some boundaries have been litigated. Surveys will be completed for each parcel.  
Nothing beyond advertising is being requested in this request for proposals.  
 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Bruce-  In reviewing the Excess Land RFP, it appears that the Assessors sites have different acreage 
amount than what is listed.  Have you had the parcels surveyed? 

Yes. All three have been surveyed and the parts being sold are in the process of being surveyed for 
accurate final acres.  

 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 


